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Quality Assurance Service for 

Material Testing and Sampling in the United States and Canada 
CONTRACT NO: HBCD006 

PIN: 84109MBBR373 
 

Addendum #1 
 July 15, 2009 

 
 
 
NOTICE TO ALL PROPOSERS: 
 

1. The Proposal Due Date has been extended until July 24, 2009. 
 
2. The following pages should be added to the RFP in Section VII E 4. 

Price Proposal: Summary Sheets Pages 20 through 26 
 

 



 

 

Attach To Contract Document 
 
 
 

New York City Department of Transportation 
Division of Bridges 

Office of Consultant Programs 
 

Quality Assurance Service for 
Material Testing and Sampling in the United States and Canada 

CONTRACT NO: HBCD006 
PIN: 84109MBBR373 

 
Addendum #1 
 July 15, 2009 

 
 
 
 

 
Please be advised NO further questions will be entertained on this 

procurement 
 

This Addendum is Hereby Made Part of the Contract Documents 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: 
 
Attached please find: 
 

1. Addendum No. 1 
2. Responses to Pre-Proposal Conference Questions Raised to the Agency 
3. Section VII- 4. Price Proposal: Summary Sheets Pages 20 through 26 
4. Attendance Sheet 
5. Acknowledgement Receipt 

 

 



 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Q1. In your RFP one of the requirements is NICET Level II in Civil Engineering 
Technology, is NICET Level II in Transportation Engineering Technology –              
Highway Materials Acceptable? 
 
A1. NICET Level II in Transportation Engineering Technology – Highway 
Materials is acceptable. 
 
Q2. Can we get a copy of the Attendance Sheet? 
 
A2: Yes, it has been added to the Addendum. 
 
Q3. What is the M/WBE target on this Contract as a %? 
 
A3: 5% of the total contract has to go towards subcontracts under $1M 
(Target Subcontracting Percentage) of which 20% must go to certified MWBE 
firms. (Refer to Section VII, of the RFP.) 
 
 
Q4. Sub-consultant is used to satisfy M/WBE, are charges by the Sub-consultant subject 
to 5% over-ride? 
 
A4: The prime consultant will receive 5% markup only on subcontracted 
services.  The Sub-consultant will not receive a 5% markup.   
 
Q5. Referring to task 1 item,”Quantity “in the table, are we to assure that we should 
quote unit price assuming 1 quantity for occurrence. Meaning the lab will receive only 1 
item     and not multiple quantities at one time? 
 

A5: It is not possible to accurately predict the number of samples submitted 
to the testing facility at any given time. The Department may not require the 
firm to conduct the full battery of test as listed under any contract item. The 
firm will be reimbursed for the actual number of test performed on the 
samples furnished.  
 

Q6. Referring to Task 1, description item “Chemistry”, how many elements do you 
require in each test? 
 

A6: Since the question does not specify a particular material or a contract 
item, we like to note that material’s hardness will be tested as specified in the 
applicable NYSDOT specification and referenced ASTM. 
 

Q7. Referring to Task 1, description item “hardness”. Is this micro-hardness or macro- 
hardness. Please explain which test you require.  
 

A7: Since the question does not specify a particular material or a contract 
item, we like to note that material’s hardness will be tested as specified in the 
applicable NYSDOT specification and referenced ASTM. 
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Q8. In the event that multiple laboratories are to be utilized for sample testing will 
AASHTO certification be required per site given that each location is owed and operated 
by the same Company? 
 
A8: Each facility involved in the testing of our materials is required to have its 
own AASHTO Certification.  
 
Q9. Can an Asian American MWBE be utilized to meet the Local Law 129 requirement  
associated with this contract? 
 
 
A9:  NO. The MWBE goals for this RFP include the following categories only: 
Black American, Hispanic American and Caucasian Female. (Refer to page 1 of 
Schedule D, Section VII F.)  
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THE CITY OF NEW YORK 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

DIVISION OF BRIDGES 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #1 
 
 

QUALITY ASSURANCE SERVICES FOR 
MATERIAL TESTING AND TESTING SAMPLING IN THE 

UNITED STATES AND CANADA 
CONTRACT NO: HBCD006 

PIN: 84109MBBR373 
 

Addendum #1 
 

 
 

TOGETHER WITH ALL WORK INCIDENTAL THERETO 

 

 

I,____________________________________________________ 

(NAME AND TITLE) 

 

_____________________________________________________ 

A duly authorized representative of 

(NAME OF PROPOSERS) 
 
 
 

Acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 dated July 15, 2009 for the 
Contract No. HBCD006 


